e Legistar: 110301

DISTRICT #4 & S -
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE: August 1, 2011 (COW) (B of T) Date: August 18, 2011
TITLE: Great Western Trail Bridges

ComEd Pole Relocation — construction.

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer

%’KGROUN]_)/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

As part of the Great Western Trail Bridges project, ComEd will need to relocate electric lines in the Great
Western Trail right-of-way including electric lines crossing the UP Railroad. ComEd has estimated that the
cost of relocation will be $401,260. They require 50% construction deposit with a final invoicing at
completion. The cost of relocating the utilities is an eligible reimbursable item for Grade Crossing Protection
Funding at 90%.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Construction Cost: $401,260.00

Funding Source: $40,126.00 TIF Capital Projects Fund, $361,134 GCPF
HTE Project Number: 0603

Account: 7406.809425

PW Project Number: M-06-03

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X¢ (1 A Date

Village Manager X_~ \oloaa‘-x % \b,zj.n. Date 2-23-//

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



